
W *fii:#i,rlyn*mENr*
December 6,2019

Erskine Environmental Consulting
Bradley G. Erskine, Ph.D., CEG, CAC
401 Marina Place
Benicia, CA 94510

Re: Response to December 2,2019 Letter,
Standard Operating Procedures for the Asbestos Differential Counting Method
Utilized by EMSL Laboratories and R.J. Lee Group
Rock Hill Quarry, Hanson Aggregates PennsylvaniaLLC
SMP # 7974SMl East Rockhill Twp., Bucks Co., PA

Dear Dr. Erskine:

The Department is in receipt of your letter dated December 2,2019, requesting the Standard

Operating Procedures (SOPs) for the asbestos differential counting method utilized by EMSL
Laboratories and R.J. Lee Group for the identif,rcation of asbestos at the Rock Hill Quarry. The

information provided in your letter is under review by the Department. In addition, the

Department will be seeking the requested SOPs and wiil release any documentation once it has

been obtained.

Sincerely,

fu*|$t*
Disirict Mining Manager
P ottsville District Office

cc: John Stefanko, Deputy Secretary
Dan Sammarco, Director DMO
Michael Kutney, P.G., EGM
Craig Lambeth, Office of Chief Counsel

Patrick Patterson, SERO
Sachin Shankar, SERO
James Rebarchak, SERO
Shawn Mountain, SERO
Neil Shader, Director of Communications
Virginia Cain, SERO
Rob Fogel, CRRC DEP
Marianne Morano - East Rockhill Township Manager
Andrew Gutshall, P.G.- Hanson Aggregates
Curt Mitchell - R.E. Pierson
File
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